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Jublic Serpice Qommizsion

June 5, 2006

F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 060431-WS
Dear Mr. Deterding:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of implementation of security deposits
for water and wastewater systems in Pasco County by Paradise Lakes Utility, L.L.C., which was filed
in this office on June 2, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From: Kay Flynn
Sent:  Friday, July 07, 2006 9:44 AM
To: Troy Rendell

Cc: Tracey Biggins; Lisa Bennett; Marshall Willis; Rose Thompson; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: 060431 rec

We won't change it on the agenda page in that case.

Thanks.

From: Troy Rendell

Sent: Friday, July 07, 2006 9:43 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Tracey Biggins; Lisa Bennett; Marshall Willis
Subject: RE: 060431 rec

Is should be 08/03/08, but | don't think it will be necessary to make an oral modification.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, July 07, 2006 9:22 AM

To: Tracey Biggins; Troy Rendell; Lisa Bennett
Cc: Hong Wang; Rose Thompson

Subject: 060431 rec

Importance: High

There is a 9/2/05 critical date on the first page of this rec. That's not right, right?

Please advise what the correct date should be and we'll show it correctly on the agenda page.

However, you'll need to get permission to make an oral modification at the agenda.

Kay

Secwse note: Florlce fuas a vepy broad frecblic records law. Most weetten comumunicalions to o from state giftcials regordinyg
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| Margucﬂe Lockard
From: Janice Banka
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2006 10:39 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Sus|

Numbex of pages in order - 3.

Thanks "J"

| Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

8/4/2006 10:38:00 AM
060431-WS
2006/060431or.Icb.doc

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
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